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ASSURANCE 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To The Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of West Haven 
West Haven, Connecticut 

Report on the Financial Statements 

ACCOUNTING TAX ADVISORY 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of West Haven, 
West Haven, CT, as of March 31, 2017, and for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the Housing Authority of the City of West Haven's basic financial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Housing Authority of the City of West Haven's management is responsible for the preparation and fair 
presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance ofinternal control relevant 
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the 
financial statements of Meadow Landing I Limited Partnership, which represent 51.3 percent and 13 .0 percent, 
respectively, of the assets and revenues of the Housing Authority of the City of West Haven. Those financial 
statements were audited by other auditors whose report thereon has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar 
as it relates to the amounts included for Meadow Landing I Limited Partnership is based solely on the report of 
the other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express 
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 



Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the Housing Authority of the City of West Haven, as of March 31, 2017, and the changes in financial 
position and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America (GAAP). 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that Management's Discussion 
and Analysis and the required supplemental information presented on pages 49 through 52, as listed in the table 
of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a pa1t of 
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it 
to be an essential part of financial repo1ting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial 
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audits of the basic financial statements. We do not 
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide 
us with evidence sufficient to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Housing Authority of the City of West Haven's basic financial statements. The supplemental 
information presented on pages 54 through 66, as listed in the table of contents, and the Schedule of Expenditures 
ofFederal Awards, as required by the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code ofFederal Regulations (CFR) Part 
200, Unifonn Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 
(Uniform Guidance), are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic 
financial statements. 

The supplemental information presented on pages 54 through 66 and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal 
Awards are the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected 
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the supplemental information presented on pages 54 through 66 and the Schedule of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have issued our report dated November 13, 2017 on our 
consideration of the Housing Authority of the City of West Haven's internal control over financial reporting and 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, and other 
matters. The purpose of that repo1i is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit perfonned in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audits. 

Braintree, Massachusetts 
November 13, 2017 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HAVEN 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSlS 
March 31, 2017 

As Management of the West Haven Housing Authority (the Authority), we offer readers of the Authority's 
financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Authority for the 
fiscal year ended March 31, 2017. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in 
conjunction with the Authority's financial statements. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND CONCLUSIONS: 
• The assets of the Authority exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by 

$17,682,267. 
• The Net Position of the Authority consisted of Net Invested in Capital Assets in the amount of 

$16,252,638, Unrestricted Net Position in the amount of $1, 137,310 and Restricted Net Position in 
the amount of$292,319. These accounts decreased by ($1,053,224). 

• The Authority's unrestricted and restricted cash at March 31, 2017 was $4,848,632 representing a 
decrease of$5,049,658 from March 31, 2016. 

• The Authority had intergovernmental revenues of $14,491,523 program revenues (charges for 
services) and tenant revenues of $4,472,689 and program expenses (exclusive of depreciation 
expense) of $18,959,915 for the year ended March 31, 2017. 

REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The Financial Statements of the Authority report information using accounting methods similar to those 
used by private sector companies (Enterprise Fund). 

The Statement of Net Position (Balance Sheet) includes all of the Authority's assets and liabilities and 
provides information about the amounts and investments in assets and the obligations to Authority creditors. 
It also provides a basis of assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the Authority. Over time, 
increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial health of the 
Authority is improving or deteriorating. 

The current year's revenues, expenses and changes in net position are accounted for in the Statement of 
Revenues, Expenses and Net Position. This statement measures the success of the Authority's operations 
over the past fiscal year. 

The Statement of Cash Flows is to provide infomrntion about the Authority's cash receipts and 
disbursements during the reporting period. The statement reports net changes in cash resulting from 
operations. 

Authority Funds 
A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Authority, like other state and local governments, uses 
fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance related legal requirements. 

Business Tvpe Funds - The Authority maintains a business type fund also called enterprise fund. The 
Programs supporting this fund are as follows: 

Housing Authority ofthe City of West Haven - MD&A 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HAVEN 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
March 31, 2017 

Low Rent Public Housing (Asset Management Properties (AMPs)) - Under this program 
the Authority owns, operates and maintains rental housing acquired with grants from The U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). Dwelling units are leased to low income 
tenants at rates based on their ability to pay. Operations are supported by HUD via operating grants. 

Public Housing Capital Fund - HUD provides grant funds to authorities with Low Rent Public 
Housing units on a formula basis. The funds are predominantly used to make physical 
improvements to buildings and dwelling units owned by the Authority under the Low Rent Public 
Housing Program. A portion of these funds may also be used to support operations and to make 
improvements in the management and operation of the Authority. 

Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher and Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing - HUD provides 
grants to the Authority to subsidize rents paid by low income families and individuals who rent 
dwelling units from private landlords. Under this program, qualified applicants are issued vouchers 
which may be used by the applicant to obtain housing in the private rental market. The Authority 
will subsidize the landlord for the difference between the rent requested and the tenant's share 
of the rent not to exceed a predetermined payment standard. 

Business Activities Programs - The Authority accounts for the activities related to leasing property 
that is owned by the Authority as well as the construction and sale of condominium units (Spring 
Heights Condominiums) that are held for sale by the Authority. Savin Rock Community, a non 
for profit organization (100% owned by the Authority), has established and became the general 
partner of the Meadow Landing Partnership (MLLP). 

Central Office Cost Center- This program accounts for the business activities of the Authority and 
is the recipient of fee income from the programs for administration of the programs and other 
business activities of the Authority that are not Federal or State related. 

Component Unit- Meadow Landing Coqxiration (MLC) and Meadow Landing Partnership (MLLP) 
are the component units of the Authority. Savin Rock Community is the general partner and .0 I % 
owner of the Meadow Landing Limited Partnership (MLLP). The MLC is the limited partner and 
99.99% owner of the MLLP. Condensed financial information of MLLP as of December 31, 
2016 is included in Note 22. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AUTHORITY 

One question frequently asked about an Authority's finances is: "Did the Authority's operations and 
financial position improve or deteriorate over the previous fiscal year?" The Statement of Net position and 
the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Net Position rep011 information about the Authority's activities 
and are summarized in the following sections. 

To begin our analysis, a summary of the Authority's Statement of Net Position is presented below. 

Housing Authority of the City of West Haven MD&A 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
March 31, 2017 

Current Assets 
Capital Assets 
Other Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Current Liabilities 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Net Invested in Capital Assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted (Deficit) 

Total Net Position 

Table I 
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION 

March 31, 2017 and 2016 

2017 2016 

$ 5,828,638 $ 6,131,669 
26,710,630 26,749,144 

10 149 859 727 

33.740.540 

642 008 399 688 

1,937,159 2,732,223 
13465454 12,487 384 

15 402 613 

185,130 

16,252,638 15,991,498 
292,319 170,004 

2 573,989 

$ 

Change 

(303,031) 
(38,514) 

(849.578) 

(1.191,123) 

242 320 

(795,064) 
978 070 

(78,585) 

261,140 
122,315 

( 1,436,679) 

% 
Change 

-4.94% 
-OJ4% 

-98.82% 

-3.53% 

60.63% 

-29.10% 
7.83% 

1.20% 

-42.45% 

1.63% 
71.95% 
-55.82% 

-5.62% 

The Authority's total assets at March 31, 2017 were $32.5 million, slightly decreased from March 31, 2016. 

Current Assets decreased by ($303,031) or 4.94% due to the following factors: an one time write off 
($256,306) of the market value for the nine condos in the Business Activities, Cash & cash equivalents 
decreased by ($201,026), prepaid assets increased in the amount of $49,298, accounts receivable balances 
increased by $105,015. 

No11current Assets decreased by ($849,578) due to a one-time elimination of investment in MDLP 
($479,630) in Business activities and ($369,948) in Component Unit since MDLP became fully owned 
subsidiary. Capital assets decreased slightly by ($38,514) due to the net of fixed assets additions and 
depreciation. 

Liabilities: Current Liability decreased by ($795,064). The main factor was a one-time elimination of 
investment and of debt cost due to ownership changes in MDL. Noncurrent liability increased $978,070 
which is due to CFFP refinancing by which the WHHA added the additional $1.3 million long term debt 
for the boiler projects. 

Housing Authority of the City ofWest Haven - MD&A 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HAVEN 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
March 31, 2017 

Table II 

Change of Net Position 

Net Position @ March 31, 2016 $ 1&,735,491 

Results of Operations $ (209,699) 

Prior year adjustments 

Net Position @ March 31, 2017 $ 17,6&2,267 

As illustrated Table II, Change in Net Position, and in Table I, Combined Statement of Net Position, the 
overall Net position of the Authority decreased by $( 1,053 ,224 ). 

The operating result is net loss ($209,699) after depreciation. Prior year adjustments included an equity 
transfer ($47,855) to Savin Rock Communities, Inc. and ($795,698) elimination of investment and debt 
cost due to ownership changes in MDLP. 

While the Statement of Net position shows the change in financial position, the Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses, and Net position breaks down our revenues and expenses further. Table III, which follows, 
provides a combined statement of the changes in Net position noted above. 

Housing Authority of the City ofWest Haven - MD&A 
-l 1-



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
March 31, 2017 

Table III 
STATEMENTS OF REYENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

For the years ended March 31, 2016 and 2017 

2017 2016 Change %Change 
Revenue 
Operating Revenues $ 19,693,782 $ 18,478,746 $ 1,215,036 6.58% 
Non-operating Revenues 496.437 492,882 0.72% 

Total Revenues 20,190.219 18.971 628 1.218.591 6.42% 

Expenses 
Housing assistance payments 10,194,107 9,722,987 471,120 4.85% 
Administration 3,588,981 3,492,177 96,804 2.77% 
Repair and maintenance l,765,714 1,735,179 1.76% 
Depreciation expense 1,440,003 1,534,206 -6.14% 
Utilities 1,253,766 1,227,071 2.18% 
Interest expense 610,421 594,628 2.66% 
Other general expenses 871,469 514,351 69.43% 
Insurance expense 377,017 325,102 15.97% 
Protective services 60,039 59,072 1.64% 
Tenant services 28,016 28,320 -1.07% 
Amortization 210 385 1108.83% 
Total Operating Expenses 20.399 918 5.97% 

Total Expenses 20.399 918 19 250 497 5.97% 

Change in Net Position (209,699) (278,869) 69,170 -24.80% 

Net Position - Beginning of Year -7.47% 

Prior Period Adjustments (1,233,819) -31.63% 

Net Position - End of Year $ 17,682.267 ~ 18.735.491 -5.62% ........ 

REVENUES 

In reviewing the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Net position, you will find that 72% of the 
Authority's revenues are derived from grants from the Department of Housing and Urban Development 
(HAP Subsidies and Capital Grant). The Authority receives revenue from dwelling rental charges, excess 
utilities, and miscellaneous charges (28% of total revenue). Interest from Investments are immaterial. 
Compared to the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2016, revenues had an overall increase of $1,218,591 or 
6.42 %. The government grant increased $903,884 while operating income increased $311, 152. The 
"Revenue Comparison" graph gives us a snapshot of the changes in revenue. 

Housing Authority oflhe City of West Haven - MD&A 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
March 31, 2017 

Revenue Comparison 

13,587,639 

4,891,107 

282 
Alllflll/f/11' 

492,600 

492,620~ 
gj,j,:h 

HUD Funding I Operating Capital Grants Interest 
Income Income 

14,491,523 5,202,259 492,620 3,817 

13,587,639 4,891,107 492,600 282 

Program Grants/Subsidies -The Authority had a $903,904 increase, or 7 %, in other governmental and 
HUD Grant Revenue compared to the previous year. See Table IV for detailed analysis. 

Funding increases were driven by the $627, 130 or 6% increase in HCVP funding which was due to an over 
utilization of HCVP restricted funds. There were increases in the CFP of $109,399 and public housing 
operating subsidies of $123 ,217 as well. 

Year 

2017 

2016 

Net Change 
%Change 

12,287,672 

Table IV 
HUD Funding Comparative 

Public Housing CFP ROSS Totals 

1,776,945 820,638 98,888 14,984,143 

711,239 

109,399 
16% 

Tenant Revenue - Tenant Revenue received in the Public Housing Program and MLLP rental income had 
an increase from $4,441,536 to $4,472,689 due to the rent increase in MLLP rental income. The net change 
includes an elimination $(988,268) of HAP payment from the Housing Authority. 

Interest Income/Other Income The Authority had an increase in interest income of $3,535 due to the 
interests from the restricted cash accounts. 

Housing Authority of the City of West Haven - MD&A 
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EXPENSES 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
March 31, 2017 

The West Haven Housing Authority experienced an increase in operating expenses for the CUITent year of 
$1,149,421 or 5.97%. Onetime expenses included a write off market value of nine condos in Business 
activities ($256,308) and CFFP refinance cost about ($2 l 0,385). HAP payment increased ($471,120). After 
those variances, the true operation cost increased by ($211,878). The graph below gives us a picture view 
of the changes from year to year between expense categories. 

Expense Comparison 

-- -,;~J" 

Administr Maintena Utilities Depreciati General Insurance Interest Tenant Protective 
at ion nee on/Amorti expense Expense expense Services services 

zation 
ex ense 

liil2017 3,588,981 1,765,714 1,253,766 1,650,388 871,469 377,017 610,421 28,016 60,039 

! E!!l2016 ! 3,492,177 1,735,179 1,227,071 1,551,610 514,351 325,102 594,628 28,320 59,072 

The highlights of the expenses for the current year as follows: 

Housing Assistance Payments Program - HAP payments consist of rental payments to owners of private 
property for which the housing authority has a HAP agreement with the tenant and the owner for the 
difference between the tenants rent and the applicable payment standard. The Housing Authority has 
actually over utilized the budgeted fund and increased expenditures ofthis program by $471,120. 

Administrative - Administrative costs include all non-maintenance and non-resident service personnel 
costs (including benefits and accrued leave), legal costs, auditing costs, travel and training costs, and other 
administrative costs such as supplies, telephone expense, etc. Administrative expenses increased by 
$96,804. The increase is mainly due to annual salary increases, benefits adjustments, and legal costs within 
this category. 

Maintenance Maintenance costs are all costs incmTed to maintain the 612 Public Housing units and 38 
State/Local units owned by the Authority available for occupancy. The Authority had 646 units leased 
during the year. Costs include personnel costs, materials used, contracts for waste management, 
telephone/radio service, etc. The Maintenance Expense for the Authority increased by $30,535 or 1.76%. 
The increases were due to salary increases, additional cost across the board such as contracting expenses, 
and more in-house unit turnaround and painting. 

Utilities - The total utilities expense for the Authority increased by $26,695 or 2.18%. The increase was 
experienced in all projects. 

Housing Authority of the City of West Haven - MD&A 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
March 31, 2017 

Depreciation Because the costs of all capitalized additions are spread over the estimated useful life of an 
asset, the estimated current year costs of capitalized items are recorded as depreciation. Depreciation 
Expense for the current year decreased by ($94,203) due to no major projects being placed into service this 
year. 

General Expenses General Expenses include collection losses, compensated absences and payment in 
lieu of taxes to the City of West Haven. General expenses for the Authority increased by $357,118 or 
69.43%. The main driver in this category's increase is related to the write off of the condos value ($256,308) 
and transfer tax incurred by acquiring Meadow Landing LP. 

Insurance Expenses Insurance Expenses include property, auto, liability, workers' compensation, public 
officials' liability, lead based paint insurance, etc. The Housing Authority's insurance expenses increased 
by $51,915 or 15.97%. The change is due to annual premium increase and more insurance purchased such 
as flood insurance and cyber insurance. 

Interest expense - Interest expenses are a portion of the payment for capital debt that provides resources 
for the improvement of existing prope1iies. Interest expenses increased by $15, 793 related to CFFP 
refinance where interest expenses were recalculated based on the capital debt. 

Tenant Services Tenant Services costs include all costs incurred by the Authority to provide social 
services to the residents. The Resident Advisory Board (RAB) receives funding for board meetings, 
training costs, and other items to assist the RAB in staying informed on its role in the Authority's operations. 
The Tenant Advisory Council (TAC) receives assistance on costs of meetings and other social activities 
provided. Tenant Services costs decreased by ($304) which is immaterial. 

Protective Services Protective services increased by $967 due to staff reductions within this category. 

Housing Authority of the City of West Haven - MD&A 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HAVEN 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
March 31, 2017 

The total net Capital Assets of the Authority were decreased $26, 710,630, net of depreciation. As of March 
31, 2017, the Authority had decreased its net capital assets by $(38,514) due to depreciation ($1,440,003) 
is outpacing the additions $1,394,363. The following illustrates the Capital Asset values for 2016 & 2017. 

TableV 
CAP IT AL ASSET ANALYSIS 

March 31, 2016 and 2017 

2017 2016 Change % Change 

Land $ 925,125 $ $ 0.00% 
Buildings 64,839,767 1,519,118 2.40% 
Furniture and equipment 2,592,295 372,774 16.80% 
Construction in progress 36 380 (497.529) -93.19% 

Total capital assets 68,393,567 66,999,204 1,394,363 2.08% 

Accumulated depreciation $ (41.682,937) $ ( 1.432,877) 3.56% 

Capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation $ 26,710,630 $ (38,514) -0.14% 

The PHA had $492,620 in Capital Fund capital expenditures during fiscal year 2017. The PHA operated 
1'.vo CFP grants during fiscal year 2017. 

The authority had $1,440,003 in depreciation expense. 

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

There were increases in OPEB, from $1,457,690 to $1,942,620, related to cash flow analysis of the 
Authority's long-term obligation for future retiree health care benefits, timing and non-usage of leave time 
and GASB 68 pension liability. 

Total long-term debt increased by $616,578 because the Housing Authority issued more CFFP debt for the 
boiler project. 

Housing Authority ofthe City of West Haven - MD&A 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
March 31, 2017 

Table VI gives us a detailed summary of the Authority's non-current debt; 

Long term debt 

Table VI 
LONG TERM DEBT ANALYSIS 

March 31, 2016 and 2017 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND EVENTS AFFECTING OPERATIONS: 

Change % Change 

5.73% 

As the West Haven housing market is not immune from the ups and downs of the economy; nor are our 
residents and participants. Here are a few of the operational impacts the Authority anticipates having to 
manage in the coming year: 

• The Authority is working at expending opportunities for low to moderate income families through 
the tax credit financing program for the redevelopment of properties available to the Authority and 
in need of substantial revitalization. The Authority is looking into redevelopment possibilities and 
Plans over the next 5-10 years to not only revitalize current housing stock but expand the 
Authority's portfolio with new prope11ies and investments. 

• With the strains on Federal subsidies and grants, the Authority continues to work diligently in 
finding new resources to fund programs and reduce costs where available. The Congressional 
appropriation acts has limited the security and ability of the Authority to properly plan future 
programs, modernization of existing stock and resident service program activities. 

• Many of our residents and Voucher holders rely on financial aid provided by governmental 
agencies. There have been and will likely continue to be service and subsidy reductions that will 
impact both residents and the Authority's funding. The Authority will keep over utilization of the 
Voucher program and serve more voucher holders. 

• The City of West Haven as most other middle sized cities within Connecticut are suffering loss of 
industry, business and employment opportunities. This leads to further strains on the PHA's limited 
expendable assets added with HUD and State cuts in funding and diminished opp011unities for the 
PHA to assist individuals and families in need within their surrounding areas. 

• The City of West Haven has a larger than normal concentration ofrental homes and elderly/veteran 
population. This provides some unique oppo11unities for the Authority with special 
programs/funding for elderly and veterans as well as unique challenges to the Authority program 
portfolio. 

Housing Authority of the City of West Haven - MD&A 
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CONCLUSIONS: 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HAVEN 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
March 31, 2017 

Overall, while the West Haven Housing Authority had a difficult fiscal year, many improvements and tough 
decisions were made to provide consistent and reasonable operation of HUD programs. The authority's 
management is committed to staying abreast of regulations and appropriations as well as maintaining an 
ongoing analysis of all budgets and expenses to ensure that the Authority continues to operate at the highest 
standards established by the Real Estate Assessment Center and the Department of Housing and Urban 
Development 

Management continues to work through reorganizing the Authority from the issues that arose from the prior 
administration illegal and unethical activities. These issues have created resource challenges related to 
financial and personnel resources which the Authority has advanced and will continue to improve. 
Management is focused on building up resources as to better meet its customer and user needs in the near 
and long-term. 

This financial repo1i is designed to provide our residents, the citizens of West Haven, Connecticut, all 
federal and state regulatory bodies, and any creditors with a general overview of the Authority's finances. 
If you have any questions regarding these financial statements or supplemental information, you may 
contact John Counter, Executive Director at (203) 934-8671 or by writing: West Haven Housing Authority, 
15 Glade St., West Haven, CT. 06516-2687. 

Housing Authority of the City ofWest Haven -MD&A 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
March 31, 2017 

ASSETS 
Current Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents - Note 4 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents - Notes 4 & 5 
Accounts receivable, net - Note 6 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 
Assets held for sale - Note 7 

Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents - Notes 4 & 5 
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation - Note 9 
Other noncurrent assets 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES - Note 13 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities: 

Current portion of long term debt - Note 11 
Accounts payable 
Accounts payable, other government 
Accrued wages and current portion of compensated absences 
Interest payable 
Other current liabilities 
Other accrued expenses 
Unearned revenue 
Tenant security deposits 

Total Current Liabilities 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 
Long term debt, net of current portion - Note 11 
Accrued compensated absences, net of current portion - Note I 0 
Other noncurrent liabilities - Note I 0 
Accrued pension - Notes IO & 13 
OPEB liability- Notes IO & 14 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES - Notes 13 & 20 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for: 

Housing Assistance Payments 
Unrestricted (deficit) 

Total :r-let Position 

Sec Accompanying Notes 
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$ 1,341,268 
3,460,215 

450,253 
124,753 
405 000 

5.781.489 

47,149 
26,710,630 

10.149 
26.767.928 

642 008 

511,183 
157,079 
141,536 
50,528 

159,935 
483,368 

6,543 
8,014 

418 973 
1.937.159 

11,374,224 
103,487 
45,123 

1,458,200 

13.465 454 

15 402 613 

106 545 

16,252,638 

292,319 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HAVEN 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 
For the Y car Ended March 31, 2017 

OPERATING REVENUES 
HUD grants and contributions 
Tenant rental income 
Other revenue 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Housing assistance payments 
Administration 
Repair and maintenance 
Depreciation expense 
Utilities 
Other general expenses 
Insurance expense 
Amortization 
Protective services 
Tenant services 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

NONOPERA TING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Interest and investment revenue 
Interest expense 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Loss before Capital Contributions and Transfers 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS 
HUD capital grants and contributions 

Total Capital Contributions and Transfers 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position - Beginning of Year - As Restated - Note 22 

Net Position - End of Year 

See Accompanying Notes 
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$ 

$ 

14,491,523 
4,472,689 

729.570 
19.693.782 

10,194, 107 
3,588,981 
1,765,714 
1,440,003 
1,253,766 

871,469 
377,017 
210,385 
60,039 

3,817 
(610.421) 
(606.604) 

(702.319) 

(209,699) 

17.89L966 

17.682.267 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Year Ended March 31, 2017 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
HUD grants 
Receipts from tenants 
Other operating receipts 
Payments to employees 
Payments to suppliers 

Net cash used in operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
HUD capital grants 
Interest expense 
Payments on long term debt 
Proceeds from long term debt 
Acquisitions of capital assets 

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPIT AL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Distributions from partnerships 

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest and dividends received 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

See Accompanying Notes 
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$ 

$ 

14,489,348 
4,679,786 

410,011 
(3,416,823) 

(16.228.275) 

{65.953) 

660,409 
(625,571) 

(1,597,239) 
2,725,000 

(1,401.489) 

(238.890) 

100,000 
100.000 

3 817 

3.817 

(201,026) 

5.049.658 

4.848,632 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS-{Continued) 
For the Year Ended March 31, 2017 

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used in operating activities: 
Operating Loss 
Adjustments: 

Depreciation 
Amrn1ization 

Change in assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, tenants 
(Increase} decrease in accounts receivable, other 
(Increase} decrease in accounts receivable, HUD 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other current assets 
(Decrease} increase in accounts payable 
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable, HUD 
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable, other government 
(Decrease) increase in compensated absences and accrued wages 
(Decrease) increase in accrued pension liability 
(Decrease) increase in OPEB liability 
(Decrease) increase in accrued expenses and other current liabilities 
(Decrease) increase in tenant security deposits 
(Decrease} increase in unearned operating revenue 

Net cash used in operating activities 

See Accompanying Notes 
-23-

$ (95,715) 

1,437,085 
2,918 

17,739 
(288,961) 

(l,572) 
225,063 

(242,194) 
(603) 

(7,895) 
4,635 

11,243 
52,782 

(1,356,245) 
187,161 
(11.394) 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
March 31, 2017 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION 

The Housing Authority of the City of West Haven (the Authority) was incorporated under the laws of 
the State of Connecticut. The Authority operates under a board of commissioner form of government 
to provide safe and decent housing to low and moderate income families and elderly individuals. 

The Authority maintains its accounting records by program and operates the following programs: 

Low Rent Public Housing - (Asset Management Projects CAMPS)) This program accounts for 
all activities relating to the leasing and operation of apartments in buildings that were constmcted 
and are owned by the Authority. These units are rented to low income families and low income 
elderly, disabled, and special needs individuals. The prope11ies were constructed with grants and 
or loans provided by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). The 
Authority receives grants from HUD to subsidize operating deficits. Tenants are charged rents 
based on a percentage of their income. 

Public Housing Capital Fund - HUD provides grant funds to authorities with Low Rent Public 
Housing units on a formula basis. The funds are predominantly used to make physical 
improvements to buildings and dwelling units owned by the Authority under the Low Rent Public 
Housing Program. A portion of these funds may also be used to support operations and to make 
improvements in the management and operation of the Authority. 

Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher and the Family Self Sufficiency Program CFSS) - HUD 
provides grants to the Authority to subsidize rents paid by low income families and individuals 
who rent dwelling units from private landlords. Under this program, qualified applicants are issued 
vouchers which may be used by the applicant to obtain housing in the private rental market. The 
Authority will subsidize the landlord for the difference between the rent requested and the tenant's 
share of the rent not to exceed a predetermined payment standard. 

FSS helps eligible individuals acquire the skills and experience needed to obtain work that pays a 
living wage, and also offers them an opportunity to save towards home-ownership. The Authority 
works with welfare agencies, schools, businesses, and other local partners to help FSS participants 
access services including but not limited to; child care, transportation, education and training, and 
home-ownership counseling. 

Central Office Cost Center (COCC) - This program accounts for the business activities of the 
Authority and is the recipient offee income from the programs for administration of the programs 
and other business activities of the Authority that are not Federal or State related. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
March 31, 2017 

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION - (Continued) 

Component Units 

The Authority's financial statements include the accounts of all of the Authority's operations. The 
criteria for including organizations as component units within the Authority's reporting entity, as set 
forth in Section 2100 of GASB's Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting 
Standards, include whether: 

• the organization is legally separate (can sue and be sued in their own name) 
• the Authority holds the corporate powers of the organization 
• the Authority appoints a voting majority of the organization's board 
• the Authority is able to impose its will on the organization 
• the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the Authority 
• there is fiscal dependency by the organization on the Authority 

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the Authority has three component units, Meadow Landing 
Corporation, Meadow Landing I, LP, and Savin Rock Communities, Inc. 

Meadow Landing Corporation (MLC)- The Authority's board of commissioners is also the board 
of directors of the for-profit entity. Because of its close association with the Authority, this entity 
has been included in the financial statements. Effective January l, 2017, MLC accepted the transfer 
of the limited partner interest in Meadow Landing I, LP from the Authority and has a 99.99% 
ownership interest in the Partnership. 

Savin Rock Communities, Inc. - An IRC 501 ( c )3 corporation, was created to acquire construct, 
renovate and operate affordable housing in New Haven County. Effective January 1, 2017 the 
corporation is the general partner and hold a 0.01 % ownership interest in Meadow Landing I, LP. 

Meadow Landing I, Limited Partnership Meadow Landing I Limited Partnership (the 
"Paiinership") was formed as a limited partnership under the laws of the State of Connecticut on 
December 15, 1997, for the purpose of acquiring, financing, owning, maintaining, improving, 
operating and leasing a low-income residential housing project (the "Project"). The project consists 
of 230 multi-family units located in West Haven, Connecticut and operates under the name of 
Meadow Landing Apartments. The Partnership has received an allocation oflow-income housing 
tax credits from the State of Connecticut totaling $11,296, 790. To qualify for the tax credits, the 
Partnership met certain requirements, including attaining a qualified eligible basis sufficient to 
support the allocation. The Partnership shall remain in effect until December 31, 2050. 

Condensed financial info1mation of Meadow Landing Corporation, Meadow Landing I, LP and 
Savin Rock Communities, Inc is included in Note 20. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HAVEN 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
March 31, 2017 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Basis of Presentation and Accounting 

The Authority is a special-purpose government entity engaged only in business-type activities and, as 
such, the financial statements are presented as a single enterprise fund. 

The Authority's financial statements are prepared in accordance with GASB Statement No. 34, Basic 
Financial Statements and A1anagement 's Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments 
("GASB 34") and GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, 
Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position ("GASB 63"). GASB 34 and GASB 63 require the 
basic financial statements to be prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting and requires the presentation of a Statement of Net Position, a Statement of 
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position, and a Statement of Cash Flows. GASB 34 requires 
the Authority to include Management's Discussion and Analysis as part of the Required Supplementary 
Information. GASB 63 requires the Authority to report deferred outflows ofresources, deferred inflows 
of resources, and net position in a statement of financial position and related disclosures. 

The Authority's primary source of nonexchange revenue relates to grants and subsidies. Grants and 
subsidies revenue is recognized at the time eligible program expenditures occur and/or the Authority 
has complied with the grant and subsidy requirements, in accordance with GASB Statement No. 33, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions. Grants received in advance of 
expenditures are recorded as a liability until earned. 

The Partnership reports under F ASB. Certain revenue recognition and presentation features under 
FASB are different than those of GASB. GASB Statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity: 
Omnibus, an amendment of GASB Statement No. 14 and No. 34, requires that the funds of a blended 
component unit have the same financial reporting requirements as a fund of the primary government. 
As a result, the Pa1tnership's financial information has been modified to conform with generally 
accepted accounting principles for governmental entities. 

New Accounting Standard Adopted 
During 2017, the Authority adopted GASB 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application. GASB 72 
provides guidance on determining fair value measurement and the applicable disclosure requirements. 
This statement requires disclosures to be made about fair value measurement, the level of fair value 
hierarchy and valuation techniques. GASB 72 also requires donated capital assets to be measured at 
acquisition value. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HAVEN 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
March 31, 2017 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued) 

B. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America requires the use of estimates that affect reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities, revenues and expenses and related disclosures. Actual amounts could differ from those 
estimates. 

C. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on deposit with financial institutions and other debt securities 
that are readily convertible into cash and purchased with original maturities of three months or less. 
Also included in cash equivalents are non-negotiable certificates of deposits, recorded at cost in 
accordance with GASB 31. 

D. Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable from tenants are carried at the original amount billed less an estimate made for 
doubtful accounts based on a review of all outstanding amounts on a monthly basis. Management 
determines the allowance for doubtful accounts by using historical experience applied to an aging of 
accounts receivable. Accounts receivable from tenants are written off with board approval when 
deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of accounts receivable previously written off are recorded when 
received. Allowances for other non-tenant receivables are reviewed annually. See Note 6 for details of 
accounts receivable and allowances at year end. 

E. Capital Assets 

Capital assets include property, furniture, equipment and machinery with initial, individual costs that 
equal or exceed $5,000 and estimated useful lives of more than one year. Capital assets are recorded at 
historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are 
recorded at acquisition value at the date of donation. Major outlays for capital assets and improvements 
are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital 
assets is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed. Capital assets are depreciated 
using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings 
Land and Building Improvements 
Furniture, Equipment and Machinery 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
March 31, 2017 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued) 

F. Compensated Absences 

Employees earn annual vacation leave at a rate ranging from 6 days per year, up to a maximum of 24 
days per year depending on years of service and union/non-union status. The maximum permissible 
accumulation is 30 days. At termination, employees are paid for any accumulated annual vacation 
leave. Employees can earn a maximum of 12 sick days per year. Sick time accrues on a calendar year 
and cannot be carried fonvard to the next fiscal year. Earned but unused sick time will be paid out at 
the beginning of the following calendar year. Total accrued compensated absences at March 31, 2017 
aggregated $114,385. 

G. Operating Revenues and Expenses 

GASB 34 paragraph 102 requires governments to establish a policy that defines operating revenues and 
expenses. The Authority uses the criteria prescribed in GASB 9 paragraphs 17 and 18 for cash flows to 
determine operating revenues and expenses. Operating revenue includes operating grants and subsidies, 
rental income, management services provided and all other revenue relating to the provision of safe, 
decent and affordable housing services that do not result from transactions defined as capital and related 
financing, non-capital and related financing or investing activities. Operating expenses include wages, 
housing assistance payments, utilities, maintenance, depreciation of capital assets, administrative 
expenses and all other expenses relating to the provision of safe, decent and affordable housing services 
that do not result from transactions defined as capital and related financing, non-capital and related 
financing or investing activities. 

H. Pensions 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows ofresources and deferred inflows 
of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary riet position of 
the retirement system and additions to/deductions from the system's fiduciary net position have been 
determined on the same basis as they are reported by the retirement system. For this purpose, benefit 
payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in 
accordance with the benefit tenns. Investments are reported at fair value. 

I. Inventory 

Assets held for sale are recorded at lower of cost or market. 

.J. Revenue Recognition on Sale of Homes 

Revenue on the sale of homes is recognized when all parties are bound by the terms of the contract, all 
consideration has been exchanged, any permanent financing for which the seller is responsible has been 
arranged, and all conditions precedent to the closing have been met 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HAVEN 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
March 31, 2017 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued) 

K. Investment in the Financing of Affordable Housing Developments 

Investment in the Financing of Affordable Housing Developments represents long-term subsidized 
loans to Public-Private Paiinership entities formed to revitalize and preserve affordable housing 
properties. The loans were funded through the Depa1iment of HUD and internal resources. As these 
Joans were subsidized by HUD or other sources, instruments with below market interest rate have not 
been discounted. 

L. Amortization 

The Partnership's tax credit monitoring fees of $58,335 were recorded at cost. Amortization is 
computed on the straight-line method over the compliance period. Accumulated amortization as of 
December 31, 2016, is $48, 186. The Partnership also has deferred financing fees of $360,000. Under 
FASB, deferred financing fees are amortized over the term of the loan using the straight-line method. 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the effective 
yield method be used to amortize financing costs; however, the effect of using the straight-line method 
is not materially different from the results that would be obtained under the effective yield method. 
Under GASB, debt issuance costs are expensed in the period incurred; as a result, for presentation in 
the consolidated financial statements of the Authority, the deferred financing fees have been expensed. 

M. Income Taxes 

The Partnership files a U.S. Partnership Return oflncome, which indicates each partner's share ofitems 
to be reported on each paiiner's individual income tax return. As a result, no provision for income taxes 
is required on the Partnership's financial statements. The Partnership is liable for minimum state taxes 
not based on income. 

NOTE 3 - NET POSITION: RESTRICTED 

At March 31, 2017, restrictions of $292,319, represent the net position restricted by HUD related to the 
Housing Choice Voucher Program to be used for future HAP payments. 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
March 31, 2017 

NOTE 4 - CASH AND INVESTMENT DEPOSITS 

GASB standards require that cash and investment deposits with financial institutions be classified into 
one of the following four categories: 

Category A - Insured 
Category B - Collateralized, with securities held by the entity or by its agent in the entity's name. 
Category C Collateralized, with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust 
department or agent in the entity's name. 
Category D - Non-collateralized (Includes any bank balance collateralized with securities held by 
the pledging financial institution, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the entity's name.) 

The Authority has adopted HUD's Investment Regulation PIH 1996-33 as its investment policy. HUD 
regulations require that all HUD deposits in financial institutions and investments be fully insured or 
collateralized, (category A, B or C) by U.S. Govemment obligations that have a market value of not 
less than the principal amount of the deposits. The policy also requires that investments not have a 
maturity period longer than three years. 

Custodial Credit Risk - Cash Deposits 
In the case of cash deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Authority's deposits 
may not be returned to it. The Authority does not have a fonnal policy for custodial credit risk, except 
ensuring that it follows the HUD regulations for federal deposits as detailed in a prior paragraph. At 
March 31, 2017, the Authority's cash deposits of $2,781,968 were fully insured or collateralized. 

The Authority notes that in accordance with GASB 40, the disclosures for all types of cash deposits 
with a financial institution, whether categorized as cash and cash equivalents or as investments are the 
same and have been reported and disclosed accordingly in the previous section of the note. 

The Partnership maintains its cash balances in several accounts in various banks. At times, these 
balances may exceed federal insurance limits; however, the Partnership has not experienced any losses 
with respect to its bank balances in excess of government provided insurance. Management believes 
that no significant concentration of credit risk exists with respect to these cash balances at December 
31, 2016. The Patinership's total cash balances totaled $2,066,664 at December 31, 2016. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HAVEN 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
March 31, 2017 

NOTE 5 - RESTRICTIONS ON CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 

The Authority's restricted cash and cash equivalents balance consists offunds restricted for future HAP 
payments, funds designated for tenant security deposits, funds restricted for participants in the FSS 
program and funds held by a third-party agent for future bond interest and principal payments related 
to its Capital Fund Program debt. The Partnership is required by the bond indenture and first mortgage 
note to establish and maintain certain escrow accounts. The Partnership is required to make minimum 
annual deposits of $250 per unit to the replacement reserve. The debt service reserve fund is required 
to maintain a balance of the lesser of: 1) maximum annual debt service on the bonds; 2) 125% of the 
average annual debt service requirements on the bonds; or 3) 10% of the aggregate principal amount of 
the bonds. All of these funds are invested in money markets. Releases from the funds are pennitted 
under the terms and conditions set forth in the bond indenture. These amounts support either a 
corresponding liability or restricted net position. At March 31, 2017, restricted cash was categorized as 
follows: 

Catego1y of Restriction 

HAP Reserves 
Debt Service 
Replacement Reserves 
Other Escrows 
FSS Escrow 
Tenant Security Deposits 

Total 

NOTE 6 -ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

$ 

Amount 

292,319 
1,427,413 

167,835 
1,103,829 

47,149 
468.819 

The following is a detail listing of receivables for the Authority including the applicable allowances for 
uncollectible accounts at March 31, 2017. 

Category of Receivable 

HUD 
Miscellaneous 
Tenants 
Gross Receivables 
Allowance - Tenants 

Net Receivables 

$ 

-3 l-

10,581 
416,725 

31 198 
458,504 

(8,251) 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
March 31, 2017 

NOTE 7 -ASSETS HELD FOR SALE 

The Authority acquired, in fiscal year 2004, several local properties (currently known as Spring Heights 
Condominiums) from the City of West Haven. The Authority has renovated these prope1ties through 
various funding sources, including loans and grants. The Authority's intent, in prior years, has been to 
rehabilitate and sell the condominiums as affordable housing units. Currently, however, due to the 
condition of the housing market, the Authority has decided to operate thirty-three of the remaining 
unsold units as rental property. Accordingly, the cost of these previously inventoried units has been 
transferred to capital assets. 

During 2017, the Authority adjusted the inventory to fair market value, resulting in a loss on adjustment 
of $256,308, Fair market value was determined by an assessment of the local real estate market as well 
as recent historical home sales. 

The remaining units that will continue to be held for sale are inventoried as assets held for sale on the 
Authority's Statement of Net Position at a carrying value of $405,000. During the year ended March 
31, 2017, the Authority did not sell any units 

NOTE 8 - INVESTMENT IN FINANCING OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENTS 

The Authority received a $9,200,000 multi-family disposition grant from HUD in a prior period. These 
funds were subsequently lent to Meadow Landing Limited Partnership (MLLP) for the development of 
an affordable housing project. The use of the proceeds by the project is evidenced by a $9,200,000 note 
from MLLP payable to the Authority. At March 3 l, 2017, the outstanding balance of the note was 
$9,200,000. The note bears interest at a rate of l % per annum. Outstanding principal and accrued 
interest are due and payable on June l, 2028. Interest accrued on the note for the year ended March 31, 
2017 was $92,000 and $ l ,614,457 remains payable at March 31, 2017. This note is eliminated in 
consolidation. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
March 31, 2017 

NOTE 9 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

The foIIowing is a summary of changes in capital assets and related accumulated depreciation. 

3/31/2016 Increases Decreases 3/31/2017 
Capital assets not being depreciated 

Land $ 925,125 $ $ $ 925,125 
Construction in Progress 898.846 (l,396,375} 36.380 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 898.846 (l,396,375) 961 505 

Other Capital Assets 
Buildings 63,320,649 1,519,118 64,839,767 
Furniture, equipment & machinery 379 900 2,592,295 

Total other capital assets 65.533.044 1.899,018 67.432.062 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Buildings 1,329,524 40,532,648 
Furniture, equipment & machinery 110.480 1,150,289 

Total accumulated depreciation 1440004 41.682.937 

Capital Assets Net $ 26.749.145 $ 1.357.860 _$ 0.396.375) $ 26.710.630 

Depreciation expense was charged to: 
Low Rent 
cocc 
Business Activities $ 7.2..1.U 
Component Unit $ 719.381 

NOTE 10 - NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Noncurrent liability activity for the year ended March 31, 2017 is as follows: 

Amount due 
3/3112016 Additions Reductions within one year 3131/2017 

Compensated Absences $ 113,654 $ 101,915 $ (101,184) $ (10,898) $ I 03,487 
FSS Escrow 61,154 (16,031) 45,123 
PILOT Liability- Note 12 801,325 135,535 (795,324) (141,536) 
Pension Accrual 1,026,052 631,559 (199,411) 1,458,200 
OPEB Liability 431.638 (109.041) 

Total $ 1,030,832 ,j_(l,220~ ...$.__2,021,230 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
March 31, 2017 

NOTE 11- LONG TERM DEBT 

Housing Authority of the City of West Haven 

Long term debt activity for the year ended March 31, 2017 is as follows: 

Capital Fund Revenue Bonds 
Mortgage Notes Payable 
Line of Credit 

Total 

Revenue Bonds 

$ l,425,000 
3,066,072 

225.000 

$ 

Additions Reductions 

1,375,000 $ (75,000) 
(67,665) 

Amount due 
within one year 

$ {105,000) 
(71, 183) 

$ (4Q I, 183} 

3/31/2017 

$ 2,620,000 
2,927,224 

$ 5.547,224 

The Authority, with the approval of HUD in December 2002, issued $2,595,000 in serial bonds. The 
proceeds from the issuance were to be used in rehabilitating HUD-financed properties maintained by 
the Authority. The bonds are being repaid over a 20-year period with the first debt payment made in 
September of 2004, and subsequent payments made once a year. Interest payments are made 
semiannually each March and September, at an effective rate of 5.44% per annum. The principal and 
interest payments are funded through subsequent grants received through the Authority's Capital Fund 
Program each year. 

In April of2016, the Authority refinanced the series 2002 bonds by issuing $2,725,000 of tax-exempt 
Capital Fund Financing Program Revenue Bonds. The proceeds of the bonds were used in the 
retirement of the Series 2002 Bonds in the amount of $1,350,000 and the remainder of the proceeds 
were used in rehabilitating HUD-financed properties of the Authority and for the payment of closing 
costs of $190,000. The repayment of the bonds is over a term of 18 years with the first debt payment 
made in August of 2017, and subsequent payments made annually in August Interest payments are 
made semiannually, in Febmary and August, at an annualized rate of 4.00%. The debt and interest 
payments are funded through grants received through the Authority's Capital Fund Program. The 
Authority is required to maintain a debt service reserve fund for the remaining bond proceeds, which 
are held by a third party. 

At March 31, 2017, the outstanding principal balance on the bond was $2, 725,000. Interest expense 
incurred during the year was $97 ,544. At March 31, 2017, the debt service reserves and unspent 
proceeds totaled $1,427,415. 

In December of 20 l I, the Authority issued an additional $350,000 general obligation bond. The 
proceeds of the bond were used to finance capital improvements to the Authority's federal properties. 
The bond was repaid over a 5-year period with the first principal payment made in December of 2012 
and the final payment being made in December 2016. Interest payments were made semiannually each 
June and December, at an effective rate of 2.84% per annum. For the year ended March 31, 2017, 
principal and interest payments on the bonds were $75,000 and $2,340, respectively. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
March 31, 2017 

NOTE 11- LONG TERM DEBT - (Continued) 

In 2012, Authority borrowed $2, 100,000 from Housing Development Funding, Inc. to consolidate 
preexisting financing instruments. The loan is being serviced by First County Bank. The note is being 
repaid in equal monthly installments of principal and interest of$13,273 over a term of30 years and is 
secured by Authority property located at 55 Glade Street, West Haven, CT. Interest accrues at a rate of 
6.5% per annum. For the year ended March 31, 2017, the Authority incurred interest expense of 
$127,658. The total principal balance outstanding at March 31, 2017 was $1,976,049. 

Also in 2012, Authority borrowed $550,000 from Prime Bank. The note is being repaid in equal 
monthly installments of principal and interest of $5,750 over a tenn of 10 years and is secured by 
Authority property located at 57, 59 and 63 Glade Street, West Haven, CT. lnterest accrues at a rate of 
I 0.0% per annum. For the year ended March 31, 2017, the Authority incurred interest expense of 
$50,338. The total principal balance outstanding at March 31, 2017 was $488,580. 

In a prior year, the Authority was granted $800,000 from the Community Development Administration 
for the purpose of financing the acquisition and renovation of the Spring Heights condominium project. 
In April of2007, the Authority agreed to repay the grant in equal installments of principal in the amount 
of $1,800 per month. The repayment agreement requires no payment of interest and is unsecured. At 
March 31, 2017, the total principal outstanding was $565,400. 

Line of Credit 

The Authority established a revolving line of credit with Prime Bank to finance the continued 
renovation of Spring Heights condominiums. During fiscal year 2012, the Authority made payments 
on the line of credit in the amount of $800,000 and took advances in the amount of $225,000. 
Outstanding advances accrue interest at 10% per annum. The note is secured by real property and an 
assignment of leases and rents. At March 31, 2017, outstanding advances aggregated $225,000. 
Currently, the Authority is only required to make interest-only payments on the outstanding balance. 
The Authority incurred and paid $12,671 of interest. 

The debt will be amortized as follows: 

2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 

2023-2027 
2028-2032 
2033-2037 
2038-2042 
2043-2047 

Total 

Principal Payments 

$ 401,283 
185,710 
194,440 
204,033 
214,008 

1,235,599 
l,563,883 
1,223,024 

700,085 
26.342 

Interest Pavments 

$ 338,419 
322,732 
306,163 
288,684 
270,268 

1,130,015 
714,510 
319,390 

86,415 

$ 3 776,5~96 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
March 31, 2017 

NOTE 11- LONG TERM DEBT - (Continued) 

Meadow Landing I, LP 

Long term debt activity for the year ended December 31, 2015 is as follows: 

I2/31120 I5 Additions Reductions 
Amount due 

within one year I2/3 l/2016 

Revenue Bonds 
Note Payable 

$ 6,065,000 $ 
I0.699.457 92,000 

$ {I 05,000) $ (I I 0,000) $ 5,850,000 
IO 791.457 

Total 

Revenue Bonds 

On June l, 2012, the Partnership entered into a first mortgage loan commitment with WHHA, an 
affiliate of the General Partner. The loan was funded with proceeds from the issuance of two multi­
family housing revenue bonds, a Series A and Series B, in the original principal amount of $5,390,000 
and $945,000, respectively. The bonds require semiannual principal and interest payments. The note is 
secured by a first deed of trust on the rental property. The Series A bond bears interest at the rate of 
5.3% for the per annum and the Series B bond bears an interest rate of 6% for the per annum. Interest 
incurred on the note during the year ended December 31, 2016 was $319,870. Accrued interest as of 
December 31, 2016, was $159,935. The Series A bond matures on January 1, 2042 and the Series B 
bond matures on January 1, 2021. The Partnership is required to maintain a debt service coverage ratio 
of 1.25 to 1 under the bond indenture agreement. The Partnership is in compliance for the year ended 
December 31, 2016. The ratio is defined as net operating income to maximum annual debt service for 
the fiscal year. 

The debt will be amo1iized as follows: 

Year Interest 

20I7 $ I I0,000 $ 3 I6,570 
20I8 1I5,000 309,820 
2019 120,000 302,770 
2020 130,000 295,270 
202I 135,000 287,460 

2022-2026 805,000 l,3 I5,858 
2027-2031 1,040,000 1,072,720 
2032-2036 1,355,000 756,708 
2037-2041 1,745,000 348,013 
2042-2046 405.000 

Total 
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NOTE 11- LONG TERM DEBT - (Continued) 

Notes Payable 

The Partnership entered into a second mortgage with WHHA on June 17, 1998 in the amount of 
$9,200,000. The note bears interest at a rate of 1 % per annum. No payments are required until maturity 
on June 1, 2028, at which point all outstanding and accrued interest shall be due. Interest incurred on 
the note during each of the years ended December 31, 2016 was $92,000. Accrued interest as of 
December 31, 2016 was $1,614,457. This note is subordinated to the bond-financed mortgage note. 
This note has been eliminated during consolidation. 

The liability of the Paitnership under the above mortgages is secured by the underlying value of the 
real estate collateral, improvements, easements or other interests, assignment of rents, assignment of 
leases and personal property. 

NOTE 12 - REAL EST ATE TAXES 

Property owned by the Authority is exempt from local real estate taxes. The Authority makes a payment 
in lieu of taxes (PILOT) equal to 10% of rental income charged less utility expenses annually for all of 
its properties constructed with and funded by HUD. The payment in lieu of taxes for the year ended 
March 31, 2017 aggregated $135,535. During the year ended March 31, 2017, the Authority paid 
$431,830 of prior years' accrued PILOT. The Authority recognized $363,494 of revenue associated 
with writing off of the accrued PILOT for fiscal years 2009-2011. At March 31, 2017, the Authority 
had accrued PILOT of $141,536. (See Note 10). 

The Pmtnership is required to pay real estate taxes to the City of West Haven. For the year ended 
December 31, 2016, the Partnership incurred $314,509 of real estate taxes. 

NOTE 13 - COST-SHARING DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN 

A. Plan Description and Membership 
Substantially all full-time employees participate in the Municipal Employee's Retirement System 
(MERS), a multiple-employer public retirement system (PERS) established by the State of Connecticut 
and administered by the State Retirement Commission to provide retirement and disability benefits, 
annual cost of living adjustments, and death benefits to the employees and beneficiaries of pmticipating 
municipalities. Chapter 113 Part II of the General Statutes of Connecticut, which can be amended by 
legislative action, establishes PERS benefits, member contribution rates, and other plan provisions. 
MERS is considered to be a pait of the State of Connecticut financial repo1ting entity and is included 
in the State's financial reports as a pension trust fund. Those reports may be obtained by writing to the 
State of Connecticut, Office of the State Comptroller, 55 Elm Street, Hartford, CT 06106 or by calling 
860-702-3480. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
March 31, 2017 

NOTE 13- COST-SHARING DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN -(Continued) 

B. Significant Plan Provisions and Requirements 
Plan members are required by State Statute to contribute 2.25% of earnings upon which Social Security 
tax is paid plus 5% of earnings on which no Social Security tax is paid. Each participating employer is 
required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The contribution requirements of the Authority 
are established and may be amended by the State Retirement Commission. The current rate of 
contribution for the Authority is 11.38% of covered payroll. Total covered payroll for fiscal year 2017 
was $1,768,513. 

The Authority's required and actual contributions to MERS for employees for the year ended March 
31, 2017 were $242,941. Employee contributions to the plan for the year ended March 31, 2017 were 
$52,403. 

C. Pension Liabilities 
At March 31, 2017, the Authority reported a liability of $1,458,200 for its propo1iionate share of the 
net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2016, and the total pension 
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that 
date. The Authority's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the Authority's 
long-te1m share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all 
pa1iicipating employers, actuarially determined. 

D. Pension Expense and Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resources 
For the year ended March 31, 2017, the Authority recognized pension expense of$349,797. At March 
31, 2017, the Authority reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on 
pension plan investments 
Changes in proportion and differences between 
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 
Contributions subsequent to the measurement date 

Total 
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$ 31,426 
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186 759 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
March 31, 2017 

NOTE 13 - COST-SHARING DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - (Continued) 

D. Pension Expense and Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resources -(Continued) 

These amounts will be recognized as expense, or as a reduction of expense, as follows: 

2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 

Thereafter 

Total 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

$ 286,502 
99,743 

160,917 
94,846 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

$ 1,682 
1,682 
1,682 
1,499 

E. Actuarial Methods & Assumptions 
The total pension liability in the June 30, 2016 actuarial valuation was determined using the following 
actuarial methods and assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 

Valuation date 

Actuarial cost method 

Investment rate of return 

Discount rate 

Inflation 

Salary increases 

Cost of living adjustments 

Mottality rates 

June 30, 2016 

Entry Age Normal Cost Method 

8.00% 

8.00% 

3.25% 

4.25% to 11 % per annum, including inflation 

2.5% - 6.00% per annum 

Based on the RP-2000 Combined Mo1tality Tables, with 
adjustments for improvements based on Scale AA. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
March 31, 2017 

NOTE 13 - COST-SHARING DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - (Continued) 

E. Actuarial Methods & Assumptions - (Continued) 
The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was detennined using a building­
block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, 
net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These 
ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future 
real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The target 
allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class are summarized 
in the following table: 

Asset Class Target Allocation Expected Rate of Return 

Large Cap U.S. Equities 16.00% 5.80% 
Developed non-U.S. equities 14.00% 6.60% 
Emerging Markets (non-U.S.) 7.00% 8.30% 
Core fixed income 8.00% 1.30% 
Inflation linked bonds 5.00% 1.00% 
Emerging Market bonds 8.00% 3.70% 
High Yield Bonds 14.00% 3.90% 
Real Estate 7.00% 5.10% 
Private Equity 10.00% 7.60% 
Alternative investments 8.00% 4.10% 
Liquidity Fund 3.00% 0.40% 

F. Discount Rate 
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 8.00 percent. The projection of cash 
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions will be made at the 
current contribution rate and that contributions from the Authority will be made at contractually 
required rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan's fiduciary net 
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current active 
and inactive employees. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments 
was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

G. Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 
The following presents the Authority's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using 
the discount rate of 8.00 percent, as well as what the Authority's prop011ionate share of the net pension 
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I-percentage-point lower (7 .00 
percent) or I-percentage-point higher (9.00 percent) than the current rate: 

Net pension liability $ 

1% Decrease 
7.00% 

2,300,722 $ 

.40. 

Current 
Discount 

8.00°/o 

1,458,200 $ 

1% Increase 
9.00% 

743,769 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HAVEN 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
March 31, 2017 

NOTE 13 - COST-SHARING DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - (Continued) 

H. Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 
Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
MERS financial report. 

I. Payables to the Pension Plan 
As of March 31, 2017, the Authority had outstanding payables to MERS of$25,981. 

NOTE 14- OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

A. Plan Description 
The Authority provides comprehensive post-employment medical, dental and life insurance to 
employees that meet ce1tain eligibility requirements. An employee shall become eligible to retire under 
this plan upon attainment of age 55 with 10 years of service. Additionally, employees hired after April 
1, 1998 are not eligible for comprehensive coverage, rather, those employees are provided with cost 
sharing medical, dental and life insurance plans upon attainment of age 65. 

Currently, there are 2 active employees and 18 retirees enrolled in the plan. 

B. Funding Policy 
The Authority is not required by law or contractual agreement to provide funding for the plan other 
than the pay-as-you-go amount necessary to provide current benefits to retirees and eligible 
beneficiaries/dependents. For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2017, the Authority paid $109,041 on 
behalfofthe plan. 

C. Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation 
The Authority's annual OPEB cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution 
of the employer (ARC), an amount that was actuarially determined by using the Actuarial Cost Method 
(one of the actuarial cost methods in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45). 
Under this method, the normal cost and actuarial accrued liability are both based on an accrual of 
projected benefits over the period for which benefits are accrued. The nonnal cost is the actuarial 
present value of one year's benefit accrual on this basis. The actuarial accrued liability is the actuarial 
present value of the projected benefit time the ratio of past service to total service. Under this method, 
the Actuarial Gains (losses) are calculated each year and amo1tized over the minimum and maximum 
periods allowed by law from the year of such gains or losses. All employees who are plan pa1ticipants 
on a valuation date are included in the actuarial valuation. 
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March 31, 2017 

NOTE 14 - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS -(Continued) 

C. Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation 
The following table shows the elements of the Authority's annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount 
actually paid on behalf of the plan, and changes in the Authority's net OPEB obligation to the Plan for 
the year ending March 31, 2017: 

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) 
Amortization of Actuarial (Gains)/Losses 
Interest on Net OPEB obligation 
Adjustment to ARC 
Annual OPEB expense 
Contributions made 
Increase in net OPEB obligation 
Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 
Net OPEB obligation - end of year 

D. Funding Status and Funding Progress 

$ 104,334 
64,225 
17,266 

(24,002) 
161,823 

(109,041) 
52,782 

43L638 

As of April 1, 2016, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the Plan was 0.0% funded. The actuarial 
accrued liability for benefits was $2.6 million and the actuarial value of assets was $0, resulting in an 
unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $2.6 million. The covered payroll (annual payroll of 
active employees covered by the Plan) was $2.1 million, and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered 
payroll was 99.8%. Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported 
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples 
include regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contribution of the employer 
are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates 
are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, shown as required supplementary 
information, presents the results of OPEB valuations as of April I, 2009, and multiyear trend 
information about whether the actuarial values of plan assets are increasing or decreasing over time 
relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits. 

E. Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 
Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as 
understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time 
of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan 
members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are 
designed to reduce the effects of sho1t-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial 
value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations. 

Valuation Date: April 1, 2016 

Discount Rate: 4.0% per annum 

Mortality Rates: RP-2000 Employees Mortality Table projected generationally with scale BB 
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March 31, 2017 

NOTE 14- OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS-(Continued) 

E. Actuarial Methods and Assumptions - (Continued) 

Withdrawal Rates: Plan participants are expected to withdraw from the plan at a decreasing rate, based 
on years of service and age, from 27% at 1 year of service and age 20 to 3.5% at 
age 60 and l O+ years of service. 

Retirement Rates: Plan participants are expected to retire at an increasing rate based on age and 
gender. Males are expected to retire at a rate of 1 % for those aged 50 years, to 
100% for those aged 70 years. Females are expected to retire at a rate of 1.5% for 
those aged 50 years, to 100% for those aged 70 years. 

General Inflation 
Assumption: 2.75% per annum 

Annual Compensation 
Increases: 3.0% per annum 

Amortization 
of UAAL: Am01iized as level dollar amount over 30 years 

Remaining 
Amortization Period: 23 years at January 1, 2016 

Health Care Cost 
Trend Rate: Covered medical expenses are assumed to increase at 5% per annum 

NOTE 15 - OTHER RETIREMENT PLANS 

The Authority provides to employees a separate deferred compensation plan in accordance with IRC 
§457. The plan is open to all employees. Employee contributions for 2017 were $71,051. There were 
no employer contributions. 

NOTE 16 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

Litigation 
The Authority is contingently liable with respect to lawsuits and other claims incidental to the ordinary 
course of its operations. Claims covered by the risk management program are reviewed and losses are 
accrued as required in the judgment of management. ln the opinion of management, based on the advice 
of legal counsel, the ultimate disposition of lawsuits and claims will not have a material adverse effect 
on the financial position of the Authority. 

-43-



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
March 31, 2017 

NOTE 16 - RISK MANAGEMENT - (Continued) 

Grants 
Amounts received or receivable from the grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor 
agencies. If expenditures are disallowed as a result of these audits, the claims for reimbursement to the 
grantor agency would become a liability of the Authority. In the opinion of management, any such 
adjustments would not be significant. 

NOTE 17 IMPAIRMENT OF CAPITAL ASSETS 

Government Accounting Standards Board's, Statement No. 42, "Accounting and Financial Reporting 
for Impairment of Capital Assets and for Insurance Recoveries" requires ce1iain note disclosures 
regarding impairments of capital assets. The Authority did not recognize any impairments of capital 
assets in fiscal year 2017. 

NOTE 18 - ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

The Authority's state and federal programs are economically dependent on grants and annual 
contributions from HUD. These programs operate at a loss prior to receiving these grants and 
contributions. The Partnership operates the prope1iy located in West Haven, Connecticut. Future 
operations could be affected by changes in economic or other conditions in that geographical area or 
the demand for such housing. 

NOTE 19 - COMMITMENTS 

The Pa1inership has received an allocation of low-income housing tax credits from the State of 
Connecticut totaling $11,296,790. To qualify for the tax credits, the Partnership met ce1iain 
requirements, including attaining a qualified eligible basis sufficient to suppoii the allocation. 

Each building of the Project has qualified for and was allocated low-income housing tax credits 
pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 42 ("Section 42") which regulates the use of the Project as 
to occupant eligibility and unit gross rent, among other requirements. Each building must meet the 
provisions of these regulations during each of 15 consecutive years in order to remain qualified to 
receive the credits. 

The Paiinership entered into a Land Use Restriction Agreement with the Authority, which restricted 
the use of the Project to low-income housing for 15 years. The Project has an extended use agreement 
in place for 15 years beyond the initial 15-year compliance period. 
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NOTE 20 - BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS 

As disclosed in Note I, the Authority has three blended component units, Meadow Landing 
Corporation, Meadow Landing I, LP and Savin Rock Communities, Inc, the financial statements of 
which are included in the basic financial statements. Subsequent to December 31 but before March 31, 
the Partnership made a distribution of $100,000 to Meadow Landing Corporation, which has been 
recorded as deferred inflows of resources on the consolidated statement of net position. Condensed 
financial information of these entities is as follows: 

Meadow 
Landing Meadow Savin Rock 

Corporation Landing I LP Communities 

For the year ended 3/31/2017 12/31/2016 3/3112017 

Assets 
Current $ 85,996 $ 2,544,686 $ 
Non current $ 14,476,321 

Liabilities 
Current $ 476,504 $ 808,085 $ 53,260 
Noncurrent $ $ 16,641,457 $ 

Deferred Inflows $ 100,000 $ $ 

Net Investment in Capital Assets $ $ (2,285,285) $ 
Unrestricted Net Position $ (490,508) $ 1,856,750 $ (53,260) 

Total Net Position $ (490,508) $ (428,535) $ (53,260) 

Tenant Rental Revenue $ $ 2,665,629 $ 
Other Revenue $ $ 22,553 $ 

Total Operating Revenues $ $ 2,688,182 $ 

Operating Expenses $ 84,748 $ 1,905,457 $ 53,260 

Operating Income (loss) $ (84,748) $ 782,725 $ (53,260) 

Non-Operating Revenues $ $ 985 

Interest Expense $ $ 411,870 $ 
Depreciation Expense $ $ 716,463 $ 
Amortization Expense $ $ 2,918 $ 
Other Non-Operating Expenses $ $ 22,671 $ 

Total Non-Operating Expenses $ $ 1,153,922 $ 

Net Income (Loss) $ (84,748) $ (370,212) $ (53,260) 

Beginning Net Position, As Restated $ (405,760) $ (58,323) $ 

Ending Net Position $ (490,508) $ (428,535) $ (53,260) 
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NOTE 20 - BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS - (Continued) 

Meadow Landing Meadow 
Cor[!oration Landing LP 

Condensed Statement of Cash Flows 

Net Cash Provided by (Used In): 
Operating Activities $ (61 ,677) $ 231,478 
Non~Capital Financing $ 100,000 $ 
Capital and Related Financing $ $ (105,000) 
Investing $ $ (545, 124) 

Net Change in Cash $ 38,323 $ (418,646) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year $ 15,923 $ 998,796 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 54,246 $ 580,150 

NOTE 21-TRANSFER OF INTERESTS IN LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS 

Savin Rock 
Communities 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Effective January I, 2017, Savin Rock Communities, Inc, accepted a transfer of the general pa11nership 
interest and 0.01 % ownership interest in Meadow Landing I Limited Partnership from Meadow 
Landing Corporation. 

Effective January 1, 2017, Meadow Landing Corporation accepted a transfer of the limited partnership 
interest and 99.99% ownership interest in Meadow Landing I Limited Pai1nership from the authority. 
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NOTE 22 - RESTATEMENT OF BEGINNING NET POSITION 

Prior period adjustments are the net effect of changes resulting from the net effect of changes resulting 
from the adoption of a new accounting standard. Instead, such adjustments are properly reported as a 
direct adjustment to the Beginning Net Position to restate that amount to which it would have been had 
the error not occurred. Such amounts are not included as part of the results of operations of the current 
period; instead, such adjustments are properly reported as a direct adjustment to the Beginning Net 
Position to restate for retroactive implementation of the new accounting standard. 

During 2017, the Authority corrected errors in the implementation of GASB Statement No. 61, The 
Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus, an amendment of GASE Statement No. 14 and No. 34. This 
Statement requires that the blended component units of a primary government be subject to the same 
financial reporting requirements as the primary government. This resulted in the Authority applying 
GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, to Meadow Landing I, 
LP. The prior period adjustment resulting from the implementation of this accounting standard 
aggregated $318,000, which represented the unamortized debt issuance costs. 

GASB Statement No. 61 also addresses equity investments in component units. Primary governments 
should recognize the ownership of an equity interest in a component unit as an asset; however, for 
blended component units, the repotiing entity would report the component unit rather than the asset. 
This results in an elimination of equity investments in component units of$525,525. 

The following is a summary of the adjustment to the beginning net position: 

Beginning Net Position - 04/0l/2016 

Write off debt issuance costs 
Elimination of equity investment in component units 

Beginning Net Position -As Restated 

NOTE 23 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

$ 18,735,491 

{318,000) 
(525,525) 

Events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the financial statements were available to be 
issued must be evaluated for recognition or disclosure. The effects of subsequent events that provide 
evidence about conditions that existed at the balance sheet date are recognized in the accompanying 
financial statements. Subsequent events which provide evidence about conditions that existed after the 
balance sheet date require disclosure in the accompanying notes. Management evaluated the activity of 
the Authority through November 13, 2017 (the date the financial statements were available to be issued) 
and concluded that no subsequent events have occurred that would require recognition in the financial 
statements or disclosure in the notes to the financial statements. 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 



Actuarial Valuation 
Date 

41112009 
4/1/2010 
411120 l l 
41112012 
4/1/2013 
4/1/2014 
4/1/2015 
41112016 

Year Ended 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HAVEN 

Actuarial Value of 
Assets 

( a ) 

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 
For the Year Ended March 31, 2017 

Actuarial Accrued 
Liability (AAL) - Unfunded AAL 

Projected Unit Credit (UAAL) Funded Ratio 
( b) (b)-(a) (a)/(b) 

$ 1,690,743 $ 1,690,743 0% 
$ 1,702,337 $ 1,702,337 0% 
$ 1,701,550 $ 1,701,550 0% 
$ 1,997,771 $ 1,997,771 0% 
$ 2,031,476 $ 2,031,476 0% 
$ 2,091,678 $ 2,091,678 0% 
$ 2,132,073 $ 2,132,073 0% 
$ 2,067,650 $ 2,067,650 0% 

Schedule of Em~lo~er Contributions 

Annual Required 
Contribution (ARC) 

$ 119,246 
$ 138,541 
$ 138,548 
$ 142,031 
$ 147,492 
$ 104,334 

Actual Contributions Percentage of ARC 
Made 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

Contributed 

78,451 65.8% 
88,158 63.6% 
69,380 50.1% 

129,615 91.3% 
76,243 51.7% 

109,041 104.5% 

See Independent Auditors' Report 
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UAAL as a 
Percentage of 

Covered Payroll Covered Payroll 
( c ) [( b) - (a)l I ( c) 

$ 1,635,100 103.4% 
$ 1,684,153 101.1% 
$ l,734,678 98.1% 
$ 1,786,718 111.8% 
$ l,648,137 123.3% 
$ 1,786,500 117.1% 
$ 1,628,985 130.9% 
$ 2,072,734 99.8% 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

SCHEDULE OF THE PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 
Municipal Employees Retirement System 

For the Year Ended March 31, 2017 

Proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 

Covered-employee payroll 

Propo1iionate share of the net pension liability (asset) as a percentage of covered­
employee payroll 

Plan fiducimy net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 

* The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of 06/30. 

$ 

$ 

See Accompanying Notes 
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2014 

0.749431% 

727,398 

1,663,030 

43.7% 

90.480% 

2015 

0.749431 % 

$ 1,026,052 

$ 1,663,030 

61.7% 

87.470% 

2016 

0.742928% 

$ 1,458,200 

$ 1,768,513 

82.5% 

88.290% 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS 
Municipal Employees Retirement System 

For the Year Ended March 31, 2017 

Contractually required contribution $ 

Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution 

Contribution deficiency (excess) _$ 

Covered-employee payroll $ 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 

* The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of 06130. 

See Accompanying Notes 
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2014 

202,354 

202 354 

-
1,663,030 

12.17% 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2015 2016 

224,581 $ 192,866 

224,581 192,866 

- $ 

1,663,030 $ 1,768,513 

13.50% 10.91% 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
For the Year Ended March 31, 2017 

NOTE 1 - CHANGES OF BENEFIT TERMS 

There were no changes in benefit terms. 

NOTE 2 - CHANGES OF ASSUMPTIONS 

There were no changes in actuarial assumptions as compared to the June 30, 2015 actuarial valuation. 
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 



PDS 
Line 
Hem 

111 
113 
114 
100 

122 
125 
126 

126.J 

127 
120 

142 
144 
145 
150 

161 
162 
163 
!64 
!66 

167 
160 

171 
174 
180 

200 

290 

312 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 
March 31, 2017 

Description CT029000291 CT029000292 CT029000293 

Cash - U nrestrictcd 195,800 27U67 19.537 
Cash - Other Restricted 586,936 54,I09 786,370 
Cash - Tenant Security Deoosits 94,729 83,122 38,495 
Total Cash 877,465 408,398 844402 

Accounts Receivable - HUD Other Proiccts - - -
Accounts Receivable - tvlisccllaneous 68,857 5,135 -
Accounts Receivable - Tenants 3,013 6,621 2,249 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -Tenants 
{300) (297} (1,097) 

Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable - Current - - 11,973 
Total Receivables, Net of Allowances for Doubtful Accounts 71,570 11,459 13 125 

Prcoaid Exocnses and Other Assets - - -
Inter Program Due From - - -
Assets Held for Sale - - -
Total Current Assets 949 035 419,857 857 527 

Land 229,718 221,857 87,345 
Buildings 17,768.348 13 279,832 5,377,020 
Furniture, Eauioment & Machinerv - Dwellines - - -
Furniture, Eauioment & Machincrv - Administration 201,854 368,887 113 184 

Accumulated Deoreciation 
{ 12,580, 709) (11,422,479) (4,077,752) 

Construction in Progress 12,180 - 24200 
Total Caoital Assets. Net of Accumulated Dcoreciation 5,63U91 2,448.097 1,523.997 

Notes. Loans and Mortgages Receivable - Non-Current - - -
Other Assets - - -
Total Non-Current Assets 5 631,391 2,448,097 1,523,997 

Deferred Outflow of Resources 139.816 108,803 86,887 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflow or Resources 6,720.242 2.976.757 2,468,411 

Accounts Pavuble <= 90 Davs - - -
321 Accrued Wage/Pavroll Taxes Pavable - - --------------------------"" 
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Resident 
Opportunity Housing 

:md Supportive Choice Business 
Services Vouchers Activities 

- 187,853 -
- 339,468 -
- - 37,621 
- 527,321 37,621 

10,581 - -
- 7,023 295,480 
- - 7,342 

- - (6557) 

- - -
10,581 7023 296,265 

- - 84,390 

- - 63,841 
- - 405,000 

10 581 534,344 887,117 

- - -
- - 3, 117,355 
- - -
- 7,691 30,875 

- (7691) (570,469) 
- - -
- - 2.577.761 

- - 10.814.457 
- - -
- - 13.392 218 

- 126,759 18.257 

I0,581 661,I03 14,297.592 

- - 157 079 

- - 39,630 



FOS 
Line 
Item 
322 
325 
333 
341 
342 
343 
345 
346 
347 
310 

351 
352 
353 
354 
357 
350 

300 

400 

508.4 
511.4 
512.4 
513 

600 

70300 
70400 
70500 

70600 
706!0 
707!0 
70720 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 
March 31, 2017 

Descrintion CT029000291 CT029000292 CT029000293 
Accrued Compensated Absences - Current Portion 1,382 
Accrued Interest Pavable -

Payable - Other Government 65,430 
Tenant Securitv Deoosits 91,712 
Unearned Revenue -
Current Portion of Long-term Debt - Capital Projects/Mortgage Revenue 44,205 
Other Current Liabilities 
Accrued Liabilities - Other 
Inter Program - Due To 
Total Current Liabilities 

Long-term Debt, Net of Current - Capital Proiects/Mor!gage Revenue 
Long-term Debt Net of Current - Operating Borrowings 
Non-current Liabilities - Other 
Accrued Comoensated Absences - Non Current 
Accrncd Pension and OPEB Liabilities 
Towl Non-Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Deferred Inflow of Resources 

Net Investment in Caoital Assets 
Restricted Net Position 
Unrestricted Net Position 
Total Eauitv - Net Assets I Position 

Total Liab. Def. Inflow of Res., and Equity - Net Assets I Position 

Net Tenant Rental Revenue 
Tenant Revenue - Other 
Total Tenant Revenue 

HUD PHA Operating Grants 
Canital Grunts 
Managenient Fee 
AssetJ\1<1nagement Fee 

-
-
-

202,729 

1,103,!09 
-
-

15,094 
361,712 

1,479,915 

1,682,644 

1,424 

5,071,013 
. 

(34,839) 
5,036,174 

6,720,242 

977,080 
921 

978,001 

777,173 
!90 511 

-
-
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1,827 963 
- -

60208 15,898 
82,632 38,184 
4,155 3,859 

22470 38,325 

- -
5,500 -

- -
176 792 97,229 

561,460 955,431 

- 380,000 

- -
15,379 9,342 

357,899 270,951 
934,738 1,615 724 

u l l,530 1,712.953 

1,108 886 

1,918,276 1,316,61 l 
- . 

(54,157) (562,039) 
1,864,119 754,572 

2,976,757 2,468 41 l 

999,604 405,351 
7,484 5.440 

1,007,088 410,791 

764,459 563,331 
277 909 24.200 

- . 
- -

Resident 
Opportunity Housing 

1111d Supportive Choice Business 
Services Vouchers Activities 

- 468 1.270 

- - -
- -

- - 28,146 
- - -
- - 296,183 
- 10,000 68,856 
- l,043 -

I0,581 - -
I0,581 11,511 59U64 

- - 2,927,224 
- - -
- 45J23 -
- 34,919 -
- 379,058 41,467 

- 459 lOO 2 968,691 

10,581 470,611 3,559,855 

- 1,293 187 

- - (645,646) 

- 292,319 -
- (103.120} l l.383,196 
- 189,199 10,737,550 

10,581 661,103 14,297,592 

- - 394,488 

- . 4,960 

- . 399,448 

98 888 12,287,672 -
- - -
. . -
- - -



FDS 
Linc 
Item 

70730 
70700 

71100 
71400 
71500 
70000 

91100 
91200 
91300 
91310 
91400 
91500 
91600 
91700 
91800 
91900 
91000 

92000 
92100 
92400 
92500 

93100 
93200 
93300 
93400 
93600 
93000 

94100 
94200 
94300 
94500 
94000 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 
March 31, 2017 

Description CT029000291 CT029000292 CT029000293 
Book Keeping Fee 
Total Fee Revenue 

Investment Income - Unrestricted 
Fraud Recover\' 
Other Revenue 
Total Revenue 

Administrative Salaries 
Auditing Fees 
Management Fee 
Book-keeping Fee 
Advertising and Marketing 
Employee Benefit contributions - Administrative 
Office Exoenses 
Legal Expense 
Travel 
Other 
Total Operating - Administrative 

Asset Management Fee 
Tenant Services - Salaries 
Tenant Services - Other 
Total Tenant Services 

Water 
Electricity 
Gas 
Fuel 
Sewer 
Total Utilities 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Labor 
Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Materials and Other 
Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts 
EnJPlovee Benefit Contributions - Ordinarv Maintenance 
Total Maintenance 

-
-

978 
-

178,627 
2,125,290 

106,920 
4,320 

290,047 
23,565 

1,370 
102,070 
25,077 

7,075 
748 

4,927 
566,119 

31,440 
-

5 293 
5,293 

53,306 
83,433 

144,808 
2,953 

38,282 
322,782 

278,685 
63,461 

160 989 
70,000 

573,135 
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- -
- -

30 1,517 
- -

174,104 83,729 
2,223,590 1,083,568 

116,825 75,463 
l4 320 2,160 

235,353 89,180 
22,763 8,625 

1,082 1,781 
51,397 65,054 
21,426 12,092 

8 601 9,523 
1,087 572 
7 207 5 407 

470,061 269,857 

30,480 -
- 5,144 

11,846 5,733 
11,846 10,877 

50,495 43,011 
168,699 37,084 
134,880 129,585 

3,633 1,070 
39,821 35,619 

397,528 246.369 

266,014 104,832 
75,017 35,105 
68,759 104,780 
99,000 -

508.790 244,717 

Resident 
Opportunity Housing 

and Supportive Choice Business 
Services Vouchers Activities 

- - -
- - -

- 46 261 
- 30,598 -
- 517,170 101,487 

98,888 12,835,486 501,196 

67,409 339,077 7,215 
- 4,320 -
- 199,656 -
- 101,445 -
- - -

31,229 169,864 3,611 
- 36,726 4,796 
- 7,342 14,700 
- 820 -

250 47,024 28,917 
98,888 906,274 59,239 

- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -

- - 3,402 
- 347 4,234 
- - -
- - -
- - 16,341 
- 347 23,977 

- - -
- 2,110 -
- 990 45,134 
- - -
- 3,100 45,134 



FDS 
Linc 
Item 

95100 
95300 
95500 
95000 

96110 
96120 
96130 
96140 
96100 

96200 
96210 
96300 
96400 
96000 

96710 
96720 
96730 
96700 

96900 

97000 

97200 
97300 
97350 
97400 
90000 

10010 
10020 
10093 
10094 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

SUPPLEMENT AL FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 
March 31, 2017 

Description CT029000291 CT029000292 CT029000293 

Protective Services - Labor 
Protective Services - Other 
Employee Benefit Contributions - Protective Services 
Total Protective Services 

Property Insurance 
Liability Insurance 
Workmen's Compensation 
All Other Insurance 
Total insurance Premiums 

Other General Expenses 
Comoensated Absences 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 
Bad debt - Tenant Rents 
Total Other General Expenses 

Interest of Mortgage {or Bonds) Payable 
Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term) 
Amortization of Bond Issue Costs 
Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost 

Total Operating Expenses 

Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses 

Casualtv Losses - Non-capitalized 
Housing Assistance Pavments 
HAP Portability-In 
Depreciation Expense 
Total Expenses 

Operating Transfer In 
Operating transfer Out 
Transfers between Program and Project - In 
Transfers between Proiect and Program - Out 

23,810 
1,147 
1,000 

25 957 

48,437 
17.447 
18,380 
16 329 

100,593 

4,811 
3,181 

59,429 
522 

67,943 

41,454 

-
90,465 

131,919 

1,825,181 

300,109 

-
-
-

386,608 
2,211,789 

-
-
-
-
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22,702 8,859 
1,094 427 
1,000 -

24,796 9,286 

18,984 43.084 
15,055 8.266 
13,392 12,888 
11,103 7,379 
58,534 71,617 

12,070 8,020 
9,243 8,601 

60,208 15,898 
793 -

82,314 32,519 

29,311 26.779 
- -

86,259 33,661 
115,570 60,440 

1,699,919 945,682 

523,671 137,886 

- -
- -
- -

174,368 63,278 
l,874,287 1,008,960 

- 137,044 
- {137,044) 
- 75,000 
- -

Resident 
Opportunity Housing 

and Supportive Choice Business 
Services Vouchers Activities 

- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -

- - 12,124 
- 150 2,527 
- 512 1,917 
- 2,928 971 
- 3,590 17,539 

- 42,842 -
- 7,416 359 
- - -
- - l,002 
- 50,258 1,361 

- - 190,667 
- - -
- - -
- - 190,667 

98,888 963,569 337,917 

- 11,871,917 163,279 

- - 256,308 
- 11,182,375 -
- 477,533 -
- - 79,415 

98,888 12,623,477 673,640 

- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -



FDS 
Linc 
Item 
10100 

10000 

11020 
11030 
11040 
11170 
11180 
11190 
11210 
11270 
11620 
13510 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 
March 31, 2017 

Description CT029000291 CT029000292 CT029000293 
Total Other financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Total Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses 

Required Annual Debt Principal Payments 
Beginning Eauitv 
Prior Period Adiustments, Eauitv Transfers and Correction of Errors 
Administrative Fee Equity 
Housing Assistance Payments Equity 
Unit Months Available 
Number of Unit Months Leased 
Excess Cash 
Building Purchases 
CFFP Debt Service Payments 

-

(86,499) 

-
5 122,673 

-
-
-

3,144 
3 142 

66,122 
190,511 
41,454 
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- 75,000 

349303 149,608 

- -
1,514 816 604.964 

- -
- -
- -

3,048 1,151 
3,035 l,150 

79,157 (61 546) 
277,909 24,200 

29,311 26,779 

Resident 
Opportunity I-Iousiug 

and Supportive Choice Business 
Services Vouchers Activities 

- - -

- 212,009 (172,444) 

- - 20,000 

- (22,810) 10,957,821 

- - (47,827) 
- (103,120) -
- 292,319 -
- 14,016 456 
- 13,526 444 

- - -
- - -
- - -



FDS 
Line 
Item 

Ill 
113 
114 
100 

122 
125 
126 

126. l 
127 

~o 

142 
144 
145 
150 

161 
162 
163 
164 
166 
167 
160 

171 
174 
180 

200 

290 

312 
321 
322 
325 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HAVEN 

SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 
March 31, 2017 

Descrintion 

; Cash - Unrestricted 
Cash - Other Restricted 
Cash - Tenant Security Deposits 
Total Cash 

Accounts Receivable - HUD Olher Proiects 
Accounts Receivable - Miscellaneous 
Accounts Receivable - Tenants 
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -Tenants 
Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable - Current 
Total Receivables Net of Allowances for Doubtful Accounts 

Preoaid Exoenses and Other Assets 
Inter Program Due From 
Assets Held for Sale 
Total Current Assets 

Land 
Buildings 
Furniture, Eauiomcnt & Machinerv - Dwellings 
Furniture, Equipment & Machinerv - Administration 
Accumulated Deorecialion 
Construction in Progress 
Total Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 

Notes, Loans and Mortgages Receivable - Non-Current 
Other Assets 
Total Non-Current Assets 

Deferred Outflow of Resources 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflow of Resources 

Accounts Payable <= 90 Days 
Accrued \Vage/Pavroll Taxes Pavable 
Accrued Compensated Absences - Current Portion 
Accrued Interest Payable 
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-----,--------

Component 
Unit - Blended 

634,396 
1_271,662 

214,852 
2,120,910 

-
469.409 

-
-
-

469,409 

40,363 
-
-

2,630 682 

386,205 
25,297,212 

1,772,450 
-

( 12,989 ,695) 
-

14,466,172 

-
10,149 

14,476.321 

-

17,107,003 

-
-
-

159,935 

cocc 

32,515 
-
-

32,515 

-
2,664 

-
-
-

2,664 

-
-
-

35,179 

-
-
-

97354 
(34,142) 

-
63,212 

380 000 
-

443 212 

161,486 

639,877 

-
-

4,988 
-

----------

Elimin:1tions Total 

- U41,268 
- 3,038,545 
- 468 819 
- 4 848,632 

- I0,581 
(431,843) 416,725 

- 19,225 
- (8,251) 
- 11,973 

1431,843) 450,253 

- 124,753 
(63,841} -

- 405,000 
(495 684) 5 828,638 

- 925,125 
- 64,839,767 
- 1,772,450 
- 819,845 
- (41,682,937) 
- 36380 
- 26,710,630 

(11,194,457) -
- 10,149 

(11, 194,457) 26,720,779 

- 642,008 

(11.690, 141) 33,191,425 

- 157,079 
- 39,630 
- 10,898 
- 159,935 



345 
346 
347 
310 

I 
I ~00 

I 400 

508.4 
511.4 
512.4 
513 

600 

70300 
70400 
70500 

70600 
70610 
70710 
70720 
70730 
70700 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 
March 31, 2017 

Description 
Accounts Payable - Other Government 
Tenant Security Deoosits 
U nearncd Revenue 
Current Portion of Long-term Debt - Capital Projects/Mortgage Revenue 
Other Current Liabilities 
Accrued Liabilities - Other 
Inter Program - Due To 
Total Current Liabilities 

Long-term Debt, Net of Current - Caoital Projects/Morte:ae:e Revenue 
Long-term Debt, Net of Current - Ooerntine: Borrowine:s 
Non-current Liabilities - Other 
Accrued Compensated Absences - Non Current 
Accrued Pension and OPEB Liabilities 
Total Non-Current Liabilities 

I Total Liabilities 

I Deforred Inflow of Resources 

Net Investment in Caoi!al Assets 
Restricted Net Position 
Unrestricted Net Position 
Total Equity- Net Assets I Position 

I Total Liab., Det: Inflow of Res" and Equity- Net Assets I Position 

Net Tenant Rental Revenue 
Tenant Revenue - Other 
Total Tenant Revenue 

HUD PHA Operating Grants 
Capital Grants 
Manae:ement Fee 
Asset Management Fee 
Book Keening Fee 
Total Fee Revenue 

I 
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Lomponent 
Unit - Blended 

-
178,299 

-
110,000 
836 355 

-
53,260 

1.337,849 

16,641,457 
-
-
. 
-

16.641,457 

17,979,306 

100,000 

(2.285,285) 
. 

l,3I2,982 
(972 303) 

I7,107,003 

2,665,629 
. 

2.665 629 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 
-

co cc 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

4,988 

-
-

28,753 
53 I 533 
560 286 

565.274 

1,647 

63,212 

-
9 744 

72 956 

639,877 

-
. 
-
-
. 

814,236 
61,920 

156,398 
1,032,554 

Eliminlltions Total 
- 141,536 

- 418,973 
- 8,014 
, 511,183 

(431,843) 483,368 
- 6,543 

(63,841) -
(495,684) I ,937,159 

(I 0,814,457) 11.374,224 
(380 000) -

- 45,123 
. 103,487 
- 1,942,620 

(11,I94,457) 13,465,454 

(I I ,690,141) 15,402,613 

- 106,545 

!0,814,457 16,252,638 
- 292,319 

(10,814,457) I,137,310 
- 17,682.267 

(11,690 141) 33,! 9I,425 

(988,268) 4,453,884 
. 18,805 I 

(988,268) 4,472,6 

- 14,491,523 
. 492,620 

(814 236) . 
(61.920} -

1156,398) -
( 1,032,554) -



FDS 
Line 
Item 

71100 
71400 
71500 
70000 

91100 
91200 
91300 
91310 
91400 
91500 

,---2.!§QO 
91700 
91800 
91900 
91000 

92000 
92100 
92400 
92500 
-~ 

93100 
93200 
93300 
93400 
93600 
93000 

94100 
94200 
94300 
94500 
94000 

95100 
95300 
95500 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

SUPPLEMENT AL FINANCIAL DAT A SCHEDULE 
March 31, 2017 

Descrintion 
lnvestment lncome - Unrestricted 
Fraud Recovery 
Other Revenue 
Total Revenue 

Administrative Salaries 
Auditing Fees 
Management Fee 
Book-keeping Fee 
Advertising and Marketing 
Employee Benefit contributions - Administrative 
Otllce Expenses 
Legal Exoense 
Travel 
Other 
Total Ooerating - Administrative 

Asset Management Fee 
Tenant Services - Salaries 
Tenant Services - Other 
Total Tenant Services 

Water 
Electricitv 
Gas 
Fuel 
Sewer 
Total Utilities 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Labor 
Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Materials and Other 
Ordinarv Maintenance and Onerations Contracts 
Emolovce Benefit Contributions - Ordinary Maintenance 
Total Maintenance 

Protective Services - Labor 
Protective Services - Other 
Employee Benefit Contributions - Protective Services 

Sec lndepcndent Auditors' Report 
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Component 
Unit - Blended 

985 

-
22,553 

2,689,167 

656,192 
1,080 

-
-
-

12,301 
3,545 

16,235 

-
376,448 

l,065,801 

-
-
-
-

262 763 
-
-

-
262 763 

-
293,830 

-
-

293,830 

-
-
-

cocc 
-
-

190,835 
1,223,389 

422,991 
4,320 

-
-

4,174 
229,095 

79,045 
?OQ ??Q 

11 776 
162,746 

1,123,376 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

85,308 
5,341 
6,359 

-
97,008 

-
-
-

-------

Eliminations Total 
- 3.817 
- 30,598 

(92,000) 1,176.505 
(2,112,822) 20,667,752 

- I 792,092 
- 20520 

(814,236) -
(156.398) -

- 8,407 

- 664,621 

- 182,707 
- 272,705 
- 15,003 
- 632,926 

(970,634) 3,588 981 

(61,920) -
- 5J44 

- 22,872 

- 28,016 

- 412,977 
- 293,797 

- 409,273 

- 7,656 

- 130,063 

- 1,253 766 

- 734,839 
- 474,864 -- 387,011 
- 169,000 
- 1,765,714 

- 55.371 
- 2,668 

- 2,000 



FDS 
Linc 
Item 

95000 

96110 
96120 
96130 
96140 
96100 

96200 
96210 
96300 
96400 
96000 

96710 
96720 
96730 
96700 

96900 

97000 

97200 
97300 
97350 
97400 
90000 

10010 
10020 
10093 
10094 
10100 

10000 

11020 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 
March 31, 2017 

Description 
Total Protective Services 

Property Insurance 
Liabilitv Insurance 
Workmen's Compensation 
All Other Insurance 
Total insurance Premiums 

Other General Expenses 
Comnensated Absences 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 
Bad debt - Tenant Rents 
Total Other General Exoenses 

Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Pavable 
Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term) 
Amortization of Bond Issue Costs 
Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost 

Total Ooerating Exoenses 

Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses 

Casualty Losses - Non-caoitalized 
Housing Assistance Pavments 
HAP Portability-In 
Depreciation Expense 
Total Expenses 

Operating Transfer Jn 
Ooerating transfer Out 
Transfers between Program and Project - In 
Transfers between Project and Program - Out 
Total Other financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess (Oeficicncv) of Total Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses 

Required Annual Debt Principal Payments 

See Independent Auditors' Report 
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Component 
Unit - Blended 

-

112,557 

-
-
-

112,557 

314,509 
1,986 

-
14,690 

331,185 

411,870 
-
-

411,870 

2,478,006 

211,161 

-
-
-

719,381 
3,197 387 

-
-
-
-
-

(508.220) 

300,000 

co cc 
-

2,013 
155 

1,000 
9,419 

12,587 

17.951 
31,630 

-
-

49,581 

-
2,340 

-
2,340 

1,284,892 

(61,503) 

-
-
-

16,953 
1,301,845 

-
-
-

(75.000) 
(75,000) 

( 153,456) 

-

Eliminations Total 
- 60,039 

- 237,199 
- 43.600 
- 48 089 
- 48,129 
- 377,017 

- 400.203 
- 62,416 
- 135,535 
- 17,007 
- 615,161 

(92,000) 608,081 
- 2,340 
- 210,385 

(92,000) 820,806 

(1,124,554) 8,509,500 

(988,268) 12 158,252 

- 256,308 
1988,268) 10,194, I 07 

- 477,533 
- 1,440,003 

(2,112,822) 20,877,451 

( 137,044) -
137.044 -
175,000) -

75,000 -
- -

- (209.699) 

- 320,000 



FDS 

I 
Line 
rt cm 
l 1030 
11040 
11170 
l l 180 
11190 
11210 
11270 
11620 
13510 

Beginning Eauitv 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL DAT A SCHEDULE 
March 31, 2017 

Component 
Descrintion Uuit - Blended 

33L615 
cocc 

226-412 
Prior Period Adjustments, Eauitv Transfers and Correction of Errors (795,698) -
Administrative Fee Eauitv 
Housing Assistance Payments Eauitv 
Unit Months Available 
Number of Unit Months Leased 
Excess Cash 
Building Purchases 
CFFP Debt Service Pavments 

See lndependenl Auditors' Report 
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- -
- -

2,760 -
2 735 -

- -
- -
- -

Eliminntions Totnl 
- 18,735.491 
- (843,525) 
- (103,120) 
- 292,319 
- 24,575 

- 24,032 

- 83,733 
- 492,620 

- 97,544 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

STATEMENT AND CERTIFICATION OF ACTUAL MODERNIZATION COSTS 
March 31, 2017 

Project: CT26P029 - 501-13 501-14 501-15 

Modernization Funds Approved $ 615,865 $ 639,695 $ 651,451 

Modernization Funds Expended 615 865 651.451 

Excess of Modernization Funds Approved 

Modernization Funds Advanced $ 615,865 $ 639,695 $ 651,451 

Modernization Funds Expended 615 865 639.695 65L451 

Excess of Modernization Funds Advanced 

Based on our review of the completed projects: 

l) All work in connection with the projects is complete. 

2) All liabilities have been incurred and discharged through payment. 

See Auditors' Report 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

STATEMENT OF ACTUAL MODERNIZATION COSTS UNCOMPLETED 
March 31, 2017 

Project: CT26P029 - 501-16 

Modernization Funds Approved $ 677,355 

Modernization Funds Expended 200 297 

Excess of Modernization Funds Approved 

Modernization Funds Advanced $ 200,297 

Modernization Funds Expended 

Excess of Modernization Funds Advanced 

Report 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

STATEMENT OF ACTUAL GRANT COSTS- UNCOMPLETED 
March 31, 2017 

Grant: 

Grant Funds Approved 

Grant Funds Expended 

Excess of Grant Funds Approved 

Grant Funds Advanced 

Grant Funds Expended 

Excess of Grant Funds Advanced 

See Independent Auditors' Report 
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CT029RPS018-A013 

$ 184,500 

$ 135,457 

ROSS171089 

$ 240,000 

18.160 

$ 7,579 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HAVEN 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AW ARDS 
For the Year Ended March 31, 2017 

Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Low Rent Public Housing 
Resident Opportunity and Suppo11 Services 
Public Housing Capital Fund Program 
Housing Choice Voucher Program 

Total Major Programs 

Total Non-Major Programs 

Total All Programs 

CFDA Major Research & Direct 
Number Program Development Award 

14.850 
14.870 
14.872 
14.871 

No 
No 
No 
Yes 

NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

See Accompanying Noles 
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Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Pass-Th rough 

NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

$ 

$ 

Federal Federal 
Financial Financial 
Assistance Assistance 
Received Expenditures 

1,776,945 $ 1,776,945 
98,888 98,888 

820,638 820,638 
12.287.672 12.145 944 

12,287,672 12 145 944 

2,696,471 2 696 471 

14.984.143 $ 14.842.415 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AW ARDS 
March 31, 2017 

NOTE 1 BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal grant activity of 
the Housing Authority of the City of West Haven under programs of the federal government for the 
year ended March 3 I, 20 I 7. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the 
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Because the schedule presents only a selected po1iion of the 
operations of the Housing Authority of the City of West Haven, it is not intended to and does not present 
the financial position, changes in net position, or cash flows of the Housing Authority of the City of 
West Haven. 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Expenditures repo1ied on the schedule are repmied on the accrual basis of accounting. Such 
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein 
certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. 

NOTE 3 -INDIRECT COST RATE 

For the year ended March 3 I, 2017, the Housing Authority of the City of West Haven did not elect to 
use the I 0% de minimis indirect cost rate allowed in the Uniform Guidance, section 4 I 4. 

NOTE 4 - OTHER ASSISTANCE 

For the year ended March 31, 2017, the Housing Authority of the City of West Haven did not receive 
or expend federal awards in the form of non-cash assistance, insurance, or loans or loan guarantees, nor 
were there any loans or loan guarantees outstanding at year end. 
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ASSURANCE ACCOUNTING TAX 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED 

ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To The Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of West Haven 
West Haven, Connecticut 

ADVISORY 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of 
West Haven as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, 
which collectively comprise the Housing Authority of the City of West Haven's basic financial statements, 
and have issued our repo11 thereon dated November 13, 2017. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

Management of the Housing Authority of the City of West Haven is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audits, we 
considered the Housing Authority of the City of West Haven's internal control over financial reporting as 
a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority 
of the City of West Haven's internal control over financial rep011ing. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the City of West Haven's internal control over 
financial repm1ing. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's 
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 



Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Housing Authority of the City of West Haven's 
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the dete1mination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters 
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control or on compliance. This rep01i is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Braintree, Massachusetts 
November 13, 2017 
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ASSURANCE ACCOUNTING TAX ADVISORY 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDER.\L 
PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

To The Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of West Haven 
West Haven, Connecticut 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the Housing Authority of the City of West Haven's compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance 
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Housing Authority of the City of 
West Haven's major federal programs for the year ended March 31, 2017. The Housing Authority of the 
City of West Haven's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of 
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants 
applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Housing Authority of the City of 
West Haven's major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred 
to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of 
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifo1m Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the 
Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and 
material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
about the Housing Authority of the City of West Haven's compliance with those requirements and 
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Housing Authority of the City 
of West Haven's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, the Housing Authority of the City of West Haven complied, in all material respects, with 
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each 
of its major federal programs for the year ended March 31, 2017. 



Repm·t on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of the Housing Authority of the City of West Haven is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred 
to above. In planning and perfmming our audit of compliance, we considered the Housing Authority of the 
City of West Haven's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a 
direct and material effect on each major federal program as a basis for designing auditing procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform 
Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of 
the City of West Haven's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of perfom1ing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and conect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a 
type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal 
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

~ OJ(ud'()?C 

Braintree, Massachusetts 
November 13, 2017 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
March 31, 2017 

I. Summary of Audit Results 

Financial Statements 

1. Type of report issued on the financial statements - Unmodified 

2. The report on internal control over financial reporting did not disclose any material •veaknesses. 

3. The repo1i on internal control over financial reporting did not disclose any significant deficiencies. 

4. The rep01t on compliance did not disclose instances of non-compliance material to the financial 
statements. 

Federal Programs 

5. Type ofreport issued on compliance for major programs - Unmodified 

6. The report on internal control over major programs did not disclose any material weaknesses. 

7. The report on internal control over major programs did not disclose any significant deficiencies. 

8. There are no audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with 2 CPR 
200.5 l 6(a). 

9. Major federal assistance programs are identified in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal 
Awards. The dollar threshold to distinguish type A and type B programs was $750,000. 

10. The following programs were tested as major programs in accordance with OMB Uniforn1 
Guidance: 

CFDANumber 

Housing Choice Voucher Program 14.871 

11. The auditee did not qualify as a low-risk auditee. 

12. The prior audit repo1t did disclose findings or questioned costs. 

II. Findings related to the Financial Statements which arc required to be reported in accordance 
with GAGAS - NONE 

III. Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards which shall include Audit Findings as defined 
in paragraph 200.516(a) - NONE 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HAVEN 

Financial Statements 

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
March 31, 2017 

Summary of Audit Results 

1. Type of report issued on the financial statements - Unmodified 

2. The report on internal control over financial reporting did not disclose any material weaknesses. 

3. The rep011 on internal control over financial reporting did not disclose any significant deficiencies. 

4. The repo11 on compliance did not disclose instances of non-compliance material to the financial 
statements. 

Federal Programs 

5. Type of repo11 issued on compliance for major programs - Unmodified 

6. The report on internal control over major programs did not disclose any material weaknesses. 

7. The report on internal control over major programs did disclose a significant deficiency. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WEST HA VEN 

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
March 31, 2017 

Finding 2016-001- Otller: Family Self Sufficiency Program 

Federal Program 

CFDA #: 14.871 Housing Choice Voucher Program 

Criteria 

The contract of participation, which incorporates the individual training and services plan(s) (ITSP), 
shall be in the form prescribed by HUD, and shall set forth the principal te1ms and conditions governing 
participation in the FSS program, including the rights and responsibilities of the FSS family and of the 
PHA, the services to be provided to, and the activities to be completed by, the head of the FSS family 
and each adult member of the family who elects to participate in the program. The individual training 
and services plan shall establish specific interim and final goals by which the PHA, and the family, may 
measure the family's progress toward fulfilling its obligations under the contract of participation (24 
CFR 984.303 (b)). The annual escrow statement shall repo1i to each family the status of the family's 
FSS account which at a minimum shall include, the balance at the beginning of the period, the amount 
of the family's rent payment that was credited to the FSS account, any deductions made from the 
account, the amount of interest earned, and the total amount in the account at the end of the reporting 
period (24 CFR 984.305 (a) (3)). 

Condition 

During our audit we examined a sample ofFSS participant files and noted the following: 
• Four instances where the annual escrow statement was missing. 
• Three instances of insufficient goals listed on the pa1iicipants' !TSP. 
• Four instances where there was no documentation regarding the participant's progress on 

the goals. Including one instance where there was insufficient documentation supporting a 
disbursement from the participant's FSS account. 

• One instance where the Contract of Pa1iicipation had not been executed. 

This matter was not identified as a recurring condition in fiscal year 2017 and the Authority has 
implemented a FSS policy. The Authority has closed this matter with HUD. 
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